
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Administration Conference Room 

 
Agenda 

10/24/2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and Alternates Tom 
O'Donnell and Richard Edwards 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (10/10/2023) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

  ARC21-000182    732 OLEANDER CIRCLE Install 9' x 6' x 7' pergola on MERLO, MARGARITA 
existing concrete pad  
behind the home 

ARC23-000002     1479 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Demo of existing home CF Breeze Construction  

ARC23-000353     1479 BAREFOOT CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install  CF Breeze Construction 
new home, 11' x 20' carport, 
11' x 5' utility room, 
concrete steps, & stucco 
skirting 

   ARC23-000361     805 OLEANDER CIRCLE Install 4' chain link fence with Smithery Post & Plank 
(1) 4' gate in the rear of home 

ARC23-000363      644 MARLIN CIRCLE  Construct 30' x 35' steel Cove Concrete & Company 
garage with concrete floor,  
63' x 12' driveway, one 12' x 
12' door w/ (2) 8' x 10' door, 
with 3' x 80" walkway with 
door and (3) 30" x 30" windows  
with matching siding 

 
New Business: 
Consent Items: 
Permit     Address   Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 

ARC23-000554     883 WATERWAY DRIVE Replace hail damaged screen Endeavor Construction 
room roof & vinyl siding on  
right side of home 



Permit     Address   Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 

ARC23-000555 714 GLADIOLUS DRIVE  Re-Roof - shingles             Collis Roofing Inc 
   ARC23-000556 534 PERSIMMON DRIVE Install approx. 18' x 15'  VOIT, PAUL E 

        concrete to fill in area 
   ARC23-000557 317 LOQUAT DRIVE  Replace stucco skirting               LAPLUME, DONALD W, SR 

ARC23-000558 1045 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Replacing aluminum shutters ROSENBERG, GEORGE 
ARC23-000559 754 GLADIOLUS DRIVE  Replace front & right  BB Inspections, LLC 

       windows of the home 
ARC23-000560 204 POMPANO COURT  Re-Roof - metal   OAKES, TIMOTHY W 
ARC23-000561 1475 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Construct 12' x 20' concrete A Rated Concrete  

extension 
ARC23-000562 410 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install pressure treated  Enhanced FL Homes 

access ramp to the right  
side of home *to be  
removed when no longer  
needed 

ARC23-000563 602 ROYAL TERN DRIVE  Re-Roof - metal   DC Roofing 
ARC23-000567 650 MARLIN CIRCLE  Re-Roof - shingles  Superior One Roofing 
ARC23-000571 915 SEQUOIA STREET  Re-Roof - metal  Richard Daricek 

ARC23-000572  835 HYACINTH CIRCLE  Extend carport & shed  A Rated Concrete 
concrete pads to 6.5'. Add 
3' walkway to left side of  
home. Construct 6.5' pad  
in rear of the home. 

 
Other applications for review: 

 
Permit  Address   Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 

ARC23-000564  802 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE  Driveway Extension to 16' A Rated Concrete 
wide & 12' x 14' concrete  
pad and steps 

ARC23-000565  644 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Driveway Extension to 22' A Rated Concrete 
wide 

 ARC23-000566  837 VIREO DRIVE  Install 4' chain link fence  AAA QUALITY FENCE 
Around sides and rear w/(2)  
4' gates & allowing Access  
to the utility boxes 

  ARC23-000568  872 PECAN CIRCLE  Remove and replace cracked Ruben Jacobs 
concrete driveway 9' x 27' 

  ARC23-000569  940 HYACINTH CIRCLE  Replace AC Unit   Mac 5 
  ARC23-000570  834 WREN CIRCLE  Install 4' chain link fence with Professional Grade Fence 

(3) 4' gates to allow access to  
utility boxes 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Conference Room. 
 

Discussion: 



Adjournment: 

 

 Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be 
the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans 
with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Administration Conference Room 

 
Minutes    

10/10/2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 

Call to Order:  Chairman Gresko called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Gresko led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Present:  Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, and Alternates Tom 
O'Donnell and Richard Edwards.  Excused:  John Soulis 
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None  
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 09/26/2023 approved as presented.  
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky, DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo and DOR 
Inspector Mary Barry.  

 
(2) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000322 910 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Extension Requested              Endeavor Construction 
  NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install  

new home, concrete, carport, 
utility room, concrete steps, 
stucco skirting 

  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 
 ARC23-000323 1044 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Extension Requested  Endeavor Construction 
  NEW HOME PACKAGE - install  

new home, carport, utility 
room, concrete steps & 
driveway, stucco skirting 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
New Business: 
Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  

 
Permit     Address   Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000539 1405 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing  

ARC23-000540 407 PLOVER DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum AMS, Inc. 
ARC23-000541 1111 MYRTLE DRIVE Re-Roof - galvalume RUGGIERO, GEORGE 
ARC23-000542 1072 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - TPO membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 

Construction, Inc. 
ARC23-000543 453 EGRET CIRCLE      Replace 20' of stucco          Scott Thomas Stucco 
           skirting   
ARC23-000544 870 CASHEW CIRCLE  Install storm door with     WEEKS, ROBERT P 

Glass panels on either  
side on existing porch 



Permit     Address   Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000545 926 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD        Install (10) impact            VIP Home Improvement  

 replacement windows                  Specialists 
ARC23-000549 527 ROYAL TERN DRIVE  Replace stucco skirting  Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC23-000551 1092 WREN CIRCLE  Re-Roof - shingles on      Covenant Roofing & Construction 
   home & membrane on  
                                                                           carport 
ARC23-000553              451 EGRET CIRCLE   Enclose existing 11’ x 14’ T&L Home Pros 
   Screen room, with 
   Windows, storm door,  
    Vinyl Siding to match 
Other applications for review: 

  Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000546 453 EGRET CIRCLE                  Replace AC Unit                       Bob Evans  
Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000547              1068 BAREFOOT CIRCLE        Remove 32’ of solid   Marino, Paul  
  Panels on side of yard 
  And replace with lattice 
  & install 4’ x 32’ of picket 
  Fence on side and rear  
  Of the home 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
  
ARC23-000548     490 DOLPHIN CIRCLE  Driveway Extension            CANCELLI, MARK 

  8' x 20' - not to exceed  
  24' 
  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
 

ARC23-000550     602 DOLPHIN CIRCLE  Install 70' of 4' chain link        Carries Fence 
fence with (2) 5' gates in  
rear and part of right side 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000552    499 PAPAYA CIRCLE   Install 4' chain link fence Butler Builders 

w/(3) gates side and rear  
of home *allowing access  
to utility boxes 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, October 24th, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Conference Room. 
 
Discussion:  None  

Adjournment:  Motion to adjourn at 9:21 am. 

 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter 
considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must 
insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony 
and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal 
any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not 
provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities 
Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DOUGHERTY, JOSEPH D Acct#: 3665

Address: 883 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 124 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace hail damaged screen room roof & vinyl siding on right side of home

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000554
   FILE: #23-002502

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: YUDIN, VICTORIA & JOE PUNTASECCA Acct#: 3436

Address: 714 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Block: 70 Lot: 34

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Collis Roofing Inc 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000555
   FILE: #23-002503

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VOIT, PAUL E Acct#: 2863

Address: 534 PERSIMMON DRIVE Block: 29 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install approx. 18' x 15' concrete to fill in area

Contractor/Builder:  VOIT, PAUL E

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000556
   FILE: #23-002508

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LAPLUME, DONALD W,SR Acct#: 3810

Address: 317 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 23 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder:  LAPLUME, DONALD W,SR

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000557
   FILE: #23-002509

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROSENBERG, GEORGE Acct#: 1086

Address: 1045 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 145 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replacing aluminum shu�ers

Contractor/Builder:  ROSENBERG, GEORGE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000558
   FILE: #23-002511

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MCDONOUGH, STEPHEN & DIANNE Acct#: 4056

Address: 754 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Block: 70 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace front & right windows of the home

Contractor/Builder: BB Inspec�ons, LLC 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000559
   FILE: #23-002513

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: OAKES, TIMOTHY W Acct#: 3010

Address: 204 POMPANO COURT Block: 10 Lot: 33

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder:  OAKES, TIMOTHY W

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000560
   FILE: #23-002514

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MCCLAIN, ROBERT E Acct#: 3463

Address: 1475 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 12' x 20' concrete extension

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000561
   FILE: #23-002515

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BAKER, GLENN R Acct#: 0515

Address: 410 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 84.B Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install pressure treated access ramp to the right side of home *to be removed when no longer
needed

Contractor/Builder: Enhanced FL Homes 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000562
   FILE: #23-002516

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KNIGHT FAMILY TRUST Acct#: 2970

Address: 602 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 98 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000563
   FILE: #23-002517

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FADDEN, JAMES M Acct#: 4461

Address: 650 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Superior One Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000567
   FILE: #23-002566

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DALTON, DEBORAH L Acct#: 1381

Address: 915 SEQUOIA STREET Block: 5 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Richard Daricek 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000571
   FILE: #23-002570

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MELSON, ANDREW C Acct#: 4242

Address: 835 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 55 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Add concrete pads 6.5' along side the carport to shed.  Add 3' walkway to le� side of home. 
Construct 6.5' pad in rear of the home.

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/14/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000572
   FILE: #23-002571

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MERLO, MARGARITA Acct#: 3349

Address: 732 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 37

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 9' x 6' x 7' pergola on exis�ng concrete pad behind the home

Contractor/Builder:  MERLO, MARGARITA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 03/30/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/28/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000182
   FILE: #21-000693

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCHOUENBORG, JOSEPH M Acct#: 2416

Address: 1479 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Demo of exis�ng home

Contractor/Builder: CF Breeze Construc�on Josh Fouquet

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 01/17/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/17/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000002
   FILE: #23-000033

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCHOUENBORG, JOSEPH M Acct#: 2416

Address: 1479 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new home, 11' x 20' carport, 11' x 5' u�lity room, concrete
steps, & stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: CF Breeze Construc�on Josh Fouquet

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 06/06/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 10/04/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000353
   FILE: #23-001186

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: POLLOCK, LYNN M Acct#: 4132

Address: 805 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with (1) 4' gate in the rear of home

Contractor/Builder: Professional Grade Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 06/06/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 10/04/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000361
   FILE: #23-001235

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BILLY JOE VANDAVEER TRUST Acct#: 3022

Address: 644 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 30' x 35' steel garage with concrete floor, 63' x 12' driveway, one 12' x 12' door w/
(2) 8' x 10' door, with 3' x 80" walkway with door and (3) 30" x 30" windows with matching siding

Contractor/Builder: Cove Concrete & Company, LLC Juan Moran

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 06/06/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 10/04/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000363
   FILE: #23-001285

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SPEAR, JAMES M Acct#: 3977

Address: 802 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 41 Lot: 66

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension to 16' wide & 12' x 14' concrete pad and steps

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000564
   FILE: #23-002518

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DECIERO, JOSEPH Acct#: 1018

Address: 644 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension to 22' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000565
   FILE: #23-002519

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HOLLIS DENISE Acct#: 1692

Address: 837 VIREO DRIVE Block: 101 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence around sides and rear w/(2) 4' gates & allowing access to the u�lity
boxes

Contractor/Builder: AAA QUALITY FENCE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED:  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED:   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000566
   FILE: #23-002520

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CHAMBERLAND CAROL Acct#: 0373

Address: 872 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 108 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove and replace cracked concrete driveway 9' x 27'

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED:  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED:   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000568
   FILE: #23-002567

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLETT, CHRISTINE ROBIN Acct#: 3474

Address: 940 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 61 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace AC Unit

Contractor/Builder: Mac 5 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000569
   FILE: #23-002568

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: NATHAN SCOTT MITCHELL Acct#: 0189

Address: 834 WREN CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with (3) 4' gates to allow access to u�lity boxes

Contractor/Builder: Smithery Post & Plank 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/24/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/21/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000570
   FILE: #23-002569

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	10.24.2023 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Agenda 10/24/2023
	Old Business:
	New Business:
	Consent Items:

	10.10.2023 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Minutes    10/10/2023
	(2) Old Business:
	New Business:

	10.24.2023 ARCC Packet



